

FW: FAO report

From: "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>
To: "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>, "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 30 Apr 2018 17:11:00 -0400
Attachments: FAO Economic and Budget Outlook pt 1.pdf (7.56 MB); FAO Economic and Budget Outlook pt 2.pdf (1.38 MB)

Hi – reviewing now.

From: Koukoulas, Sophia (MOF)
Sent: April 30, 2018 5:08 PM
To: Gallant, Gabrielle (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO)
Cc: Moore, Brynne (MOF)
Subject: FAO report

Hey – attached is the embargoed FAO report coming out on Wednesday. We're working on a summary and statement. Will send tomorrow unless you'd like to see earlier.

Many thanks!

Sophia Koukoulas
Legislative Assistant
Office of the Hon. Charles Sousa
Minister of Finance
W: 416-212-6211 C: 416-520-6839